
1 

Agenda 
Select Board Meeting 

Town of Damariscotta, Maine 
November 16, 2022 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 
AT 5:30 PM

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039 
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Public Hearing

III. Call Select Board Meeting to Order

IV. Minutes
1. November 2, 2022 Select Board Minutes

V. Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrants #
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #

VI. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence
1. 70 Church Street

VII. Town Manager Items
1. Capital Project Updates
2. SafetyWorks DPW Assessment
3. FY 23 Winter Maintenance Contract

VIII. Official Action Items
1. Abatement Request
2. Code Enforcement Officer/Licensed Plumbing Inspector/Addressing Officer Appointment
3. Animal Control Officer Agency Agreement with Lincoln County
4. Paving Reserve Request – Heater Road
5. Cemetery Deed and Perpetual Care Contract – Hillside, Annex 2, Lots 109, 110, 111
6. Cemetery Deed and Perpetual Care Contract – Hillside, Annex 2, Lots 1104, 1105, 

1106
7. Emergency Fuel Supply and Coordination Agreement

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items

X. Adjournment

Page 1

Board Packet 11/16/2022

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


1 
 

 
Agenda 

Select Board Meeting 
Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

November 16, 2022 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

AT 5:30 PM
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

II. Public Hearing  
 

III. Call Select Board Meeting to Order 
 

IV. Minutes  
1. November 2, 2022 Select Board Minutes 

  
V. Financial Reports  

1. Payroll Warrants #  
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #  

 
VI. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence 

1. 70 Church Street – see included materials from Jessica Sirois.  I recommend a representative 
from the Board and Public Works Committee offer to meet with Ms Sirois and myself at a 
date to be determined.   

 
VII. Town Manager Items  

1. Capital Project Updates  
2. SafetyWorks DPW Assessment – see attached list of safety improvements to be completed.  
   

VIII. Official Action Items  
1. Abatement Request 

On motion (___________ /___________) to approve the account adjustment, as 
presented by the Assessor’s Agent for the 2020-1 tax assessment for RE 1798, for a 
total abatement of $254.13.   Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

2. Code Enforcement Officer/Licensed Plumbing Inspector/Addressing Officer Appointment 
On motion (___________ /___________) to appoint George Chase to the positions of 
Code Enforcement Officer, Licensed Plumbing Inspector, and Addressing Officer.  
 Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

3. Animal Control Officer Agency Agreement with Lincoln County  
On motion (___________ /___________) to sign the agreement with Lincoln County 
for Animal Control Services for the Town of Damariscotta.   Vote ______ / ______ 
/ ______ 
 

Page 2

Board Packet 11/16/2022

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


2 
 

4. Paving Reserve Request – Heater Road – see attached memo 
On motion (___________ /___________) to authorize up to $18,500 be a spent on 
improvements to Heater Rd on the condition that the remaining deeds be signed and 
collected.   Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

5. Cemetery Deed and Perpetual Care Contract – Hillside, Annex 2, Lots 109, 110, 111. 
On motion (___________ /___________) to sign the Cemetery Deed and Perpetual 
Care Contract for lots 109, 110, and 111 located in Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2.  
 Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

6. Cemetery Deed and Perpetual Care Contract – Hillside, Annex 2, Lots 1104, 1105, 
1106. 
On motion (___________ /___________) to sign the Cemetery Deed and Perpetual 
Care Contract for lots 1104, 1105, and 1106 located in Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2.  
 Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

IX. Select Board’s Discussion Items 
1. FY 23 Winter Maintenance Contract – see attached memo.  The board will need to discuss 

next steps following the results of the Special Town Meeting.   
 

X. Adjournment 
 
 
  

Page 3

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 4

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 5

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 6

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 7

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 8

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 9

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 10

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 11

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 12

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 13

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 14

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 15

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 16

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 17

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 18

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 19

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 20

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 21

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 22

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 23

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 24

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 25

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 26

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Town of Damariscotta                                                                                 Andrew Dorr 
21 School Street                                                                                                     Town Manager                                  
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 
(P) 207-563-5168 (F) 207-563-6862 

 
            
  

 

Memo  
 
To:  Damariscotta Select Board 
From:  Andrew Dorr  
Date:  November 10, 2022 
Re:  Winter Maintenance Contract 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Notice was provided from our contractor, Hagar Enterprises, in October that the winter 
maintenance contracts (Roads and Downtown) are not feasible following the 
unprecedented inflation we are experiencing.  The company shared where the costs are 
and identified labor, fuel, and salt as key drivers to the issue driving up the contracted 
pricing agreed to in May 2019.  Fuel prices at nearly $6 per gallon are over double the 
price that was at the pumps when previously negotiated and salt prices are up over 
60%.   
 
After the early October presentation in which the contractor proposed costs that would 
be approximately $82,000 higher for the remaining two years, the board asked the 
Public Works Committee to review this further with the contractor and find ways to 
keep the contracted services within the budgeted amount.  The committee was 
presented with numerous cost reduction options that would keep the costs within the 
contracted amount.  None of the options presented were realistic options to consider as 
the reduced services could be not be absorbed by our public works department nor 
would there be the funds necessary to contract out the reduced contracted services.  
The committee felt the best option was to entertain an option to extend the contract the 
additional two years allowed by the contract and renegotiate the final four years 
contract amount.   
 
The committee also requested the Town Attorney review the contract and provide an 
opinion as to if the Town is obligated to revise the contract amount.  Attached you will 
find the opinion of our attorney.  You’ll note that she finds the contract does “clearly 
obligate the contractor to perform the agreed-to services at the stated prices.”  Further, 
she believes the intent of the extension was not meant to be exercised so soon in the 
contract period, however, she “ultimately conclude(s) that the provision may be used in 
this instance.”  
 
While I am not satisfied with the timeline of these events and believe they should have 
and could have started sooner, we are knocking on the door of winter and need to find 
a solution that will not put public safety at risk while also looking out for the town’s 
fiscal interest.  Having not been here to see the contract services performed, I 
understand that the town is generally supportive of the level of service they receive.   
 
Next steps as I see them include  

Page 27

Board Packet 11/16/2022



• Hold the contractor accountable for the contract terms;  
• Consider the two-year extension and renegotiate the pricing for the remaining 

four years; or  
• Seek an agreement with the contractor to mutually terminate the contract and 

put it out to bid.   
 
Based on the actions over the last few weeks, here are some of my thoughts,  

1. The board asked the Public Works Committee to discuss this request and find 
alternatives to the price increase which was a good faith effort with the 
contractor to find a reasonable solution to the request.  Having gone down that 
road first, I think its bad policy to back out now.  

2. The contract does allow the board to amend the contract and to entertain an 
extension of two years.    

3. Opting to disregard the request and waiting to see what will happen is not an 
approach I feel is worth taking so close to the season as solutions to remedy a 
breach of contract may not be quick and will incur an expense that involves our 
attorney.  Meanwhile, we’d likely have to find someone to plow in the middle of 
an event. 

4. If the outcome of a breach of contract were to go out to bid, we’d still be 
unlikely to have the funds necessary to satisfy a bid price for this fiscal year.   

5. Revising the contract to consider fuel and salt escalators will allow us to share in 
the future costs or savings as pricing and weather patterns change over the 
remaining contract period.   

 
The board is in a difficult situation and none of the options are particularly agreeable.  
With that said, the Board has the flexibility to vote now to amend the contract and 
entertain the two-year extension.  I would recommend the Board consider this option in 
the interest of the taxpayers and the contractor.  The board could include carefully 
considered contract escalators to look out for both parties’ interests going forward.  
Additionally, there should be careful consideration to long-term contracts like these in 
the future so these unpredicted economic challenges do not conflict with the intent of a 
contract.  In addition to that, I believe the Town should review the performance 
standards for any possible revisions.      
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 28

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Via email correspondence, rcv’d Nov 3, 2022  
 

The Law Office of Amanda A. Meader 
P.O. Box 100 

Winthrop, ME 04364 
Phone: (207) 649-4122 

Web: www.attorneymeader.com 
 
 
Dear Manager Dorr, 
 
This email confirms the advice that I provided when we spoke today regarding the 
Town’s five-year plowing contract with Hager Enterprises (Hagar).  The facts, as I 
understand them, are that Hagar has asked the Town for more money than provided for 
by the contract, due to cost increases caused by current economic conditions.  Hagar 
informed the Town that inflation has increased costs by 42%.  Hagar is willing to absorb 
one-half of this increase, passing along only a 21% increase to the Town, so long as the 
Town will extend the contract for an additional two years.  (See page 2, Section A, last 
paragraph for extension language).  
 
The Select Board has asked whether the Town is obligated to provide Hagar additional 
sums to mitigate cost increases, or whether Hagar is obliged to follow the contract as 
written.  The contract clearly obligates the contractor to perform the agreed-to services 
at the stated prices.  There is no language in the contract that allows for price increases 
or renegotiation due to unforeseen economic conditions. 
 
Although there is a provision that allows the Select Board to extend the contract two 
additional years, the intent of that provision does not appear to allow such an extension 
at such an early date.  However, the provision does not expressly prohibit the Selectmen 
from exercising this extension option so early in the contract, and thus I ultimately 
conclude that the provision may be used in this instance.  
 
 In summary, Hagar is obligated to adhere to the plain terms of the contract or risk 
breach.  Nonetheless, the Select Board may amend and/or extend the contract, subject 
to Town Meeting approval, if doing so is in the best interests of the Town.  This is a 
policy decision for the Select Board to make, with your assistance. 
 
 Best, 
 
 Amanda 
 
  
 

Page 29

Board Packet 11/16/2022

http://www.attorneymeader.com/


Page 30

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Town of Damariscotta                                                                                 Andrew Dorr 
21 School Street                                                                                                     Town Manager                                  
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 
(P) 207-563-5168 (F) 207-563-6862 

 
            
  

 

Memo  
 
To:  Damariscotta Select Board 
From:  Andrew Dorr  
Date:  November 12, 2022 
Re:  Code Enforcement Officer/Licensed Plumbing Inspector/Addressing Officer 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
On Thursday, November 3rd, I received a text message from Corey Fortin stating that he 
would be resigning effective immediately.  Later that same day, George Chase had 
reached out and stopped at the office to talk about said position.  By the end of the 
business day, I had hired George as our interim CEO/LPI/AO.   
 
Mr. Chase is currently in the same positions in Newcaslte and Edgecomb.  He 
demonstrated to me that he had the demeanor, work ethic, and skills to do the work for 
the Town of Damariscotta.  While Mr. Chase has only worked one week for us, he has 
come into the position with enthusiasm and his working relationship with Isabelle, in 
Newcastle, has afforded a smooth start.   
 
I am recommending the board waive any requirement to advertise the position and to 
appoint George Chase as our Code Enforcement/Licensed Plumbing 
Inspector/Addressing Officer.      

Page 31

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 32

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 33

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 34

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 35

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 36

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 37

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 38

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 39

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 40

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 41

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Town of Damariscotta                                                                                 Andrew Dorr 
21 School Street                                                                                                     Town Manager                                  
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 
(P) 207-563-5168 (F) 207-563-6862 

 
            
  

 

Memo  
 
To:  Damariscotta Select Board 
From:  Andrew Dorr  
Date:  November 12, 2022 
Re:  Paving Reserve Request – Heater Rd 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
As I finalize receipt of signatures for the deeds along Heater Rd, we will need to 
authorize the use of funds from the Paving Reserve, as it is referred to in our financial 
statements.  While I have not performed a thorough search of our records to establish 
the original definition of this fund, internal management documents as well as the 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant indicate the Paving, Drainage, and Maintenance 
Reserve was to be afforded $108,000 this fiscal year.   
 
Management’s records show that Heater Rd was on the list to have work performed 
utilizing this fund.  An estimate of approximately 200 yards of material and labor to 
provide the necessary improvements to the section of Heater Rd the town is seeking 
ownership of is estimated to cost between $10,000 and $12,000.  In addition, we need 
to create a bus turn around and a place for the mailboxes as indicated on the plans.  I 
estimate this additional cost of $6,500 to bring the total cost between $16,500 and 
$18,500.   
 
My estimate is based in part on a previous estimate for 600’ of road work quoted in 
2020 and recent conversations with staff and contractors.  I used recent construction 
bids for unit pricing estimates and feel confident in these estimates.  We may also be 
able to utilize some materials from our stockpiles for the mailbox turnout to help limit 
costs.   
 
If the board is comfortable, please consider authorizing an amount up to $18,500 from 
the Paving Reserve for the improvements to Heater Rd on the condition that the 
remaining signatures are collected.   

Page 42

Board Packet 11/16/2022



rev. 1/3/2013 

CEMETERY DEED 
 
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENT that the Town of Damariscotta, in the County of Lincoln in 
the State of Maine, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the said State, in 
consideration of the sum of Nine Hundred dollars ($900.00) paid by Wendy Keller in the State of Maine, 
does hereby transfer and convey unto the said Wendy Keller and his/her assigns, a certain lot of land in 
Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2 in said Town of Damariscotta, said lot(s) being numbered 1109, 1110, 1111 
as shown on the plan of the cemetery on file with the Trustees of said cemetery. 
 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the grantee(s) and assigns forever. 
 
ON CONDITION that: 
1) the same shall be used and improved only as and for a burial lot for the human dead; 
2) no permanent markers shall be erected above the surface of the ground, other than permitted 

monuments; 
3) no shrubbery or trees shall be planted on the lot; 
4) the lot shall not be mounded or terraced (grade to be maintained on level with the rest of the area); 
5) it can only be sold to the Town of Damariscotta;  
6) it can be transferred only with prior written permission from the Trustees of said cemetery; and 
7) the owners and possessors thereof shall always be subject to such regulations and orders as are or 

shall be made for the use and improvement of said cemetery. 
 

The said Town of Damariscotta covenants to and with Wendy Keller and his/her assigns that it is lawfully 
seized in fee of the aforesaid premises, that the granted premises are free from all encumbrances, that it 
has good right to sell and convey the same to the said Wendy Keller and his/her assigns forever. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Town of Damariscotta has caused these present to be signed and 
sealed by its Selectmen, thereunto duly authorized this 16th day of November, 2022. 
 

THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Daryl Fraser, Chairman     Louis F. Abbotoni, Vice-Chair 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Tom Anderson      Joshua Pinkham 
 
__________________________ 
Andrea Keushguerian    
 
 

STATE OF MAINE    COUNTY OF LINCOLN 
 

Then personally appeared the above-named Selectmen of the Town of Damariscotta and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said Town. 
 
      Before me, __________________________ 
        Notary Public 

Page 43

Board Packet 11/16/2022



rev. 1/3/2013 

CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE & MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
 
 
THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA, in the County of Lincoln in the State of Maine, a municipal corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the said State, has received the sum of Six Hundred dollars 
($600.00) paid by Wendy Keller, and said sum has been accepted by said Town, to be held in trust, the 
income thereof to be used for the perpetual care and maintenance of lot number(s) 1109, 1110, 1111 in 
Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2; provided, however, that should any part of said income remain unexpended 
after the reasonable and proper care of said lot, said income shall be used for the general care and 
maintenance of Hillside Cemetery. 
 
Perpetual care fees are nonrefundable. 
 
 
Dated at Damariscotta, Maine this 16th day of November, 2022. 
 
 

THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Daryl Fraser, Chairman     Louis F. Abbotoni, Vice Chair 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Tom Anderson      Joshua Pinkham 
 
__________________________ 
Andrea Keushguerian     
 
 

STATE OF MAINE    COUNTY OF LINCOLN 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Selectmen of the Town of Damariscotta and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said Town. 
 
      Before me, __________________________ 
        Notary Public 

Page 44

Board Packet 11/16/2022



rev. 1/3/2013 

CEMETERY DEED 
 
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENT that the Town of Damariscotta, in the County of Lincoln in 
the State of Maine, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the said State, in 
consideration of the sum of Nine Hundred dollars ($900.00) paid by Rachel Leighton in the State of 
Maine, does hereby transfer and convey unto the said Rachel Leighton and his/her assigns, a certain lot 
of land in Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2 in said Town of Damariscotta, said lot(s) being numbered 1104, 
1105, 1106 as shown on the plan of the cemetery on file with the Trustees of said cemetery. 
 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the grantee(s) and assigns forever. 
 
ON CONDITION that: 
1) the same shall be used and improved only as and for a burial lot for the human dead; 
2) no permanent markers shall be erected above the surface of the ground, other than permitted 

monuments; 
3) no shrubbery or trees shall be planted on the lot; 
4) the lot shall not be mounded or terraced (grade to be maintained on level with the rest of the area); 
5) it can only be sold to the Town of Damariscotta;  
6) it can be transferred only with prior written permission from the Trustees of said cemetery; and 
7) the owners and possessors thereof shall always be subject to such regulations and orders as are or 

shall be made for the use and improvement of said cemetery. 
 

The said Town of Damariscotta covenants to and with Rachel Leighton and his/her assigns that it is 
lawfully seized in fee of the aforesaid premises, that the granted premises are free from all 
encumbrances, that it has good right to sell and convey the same to the said Rachel Leighton and 
his/her assigns forever. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Town of Damariscotta has caused these present to be signed and 
sealed by its Selectmen, thereunto duly authorized this 16th day of November, 2022. 
 

THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Daryl Fraser, Chairman     Louis F. Abbotoni, Vice-Chair 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Tom Anderson      Joshua Pinkham 
 
__________________________ 
Andrea Keushguerian    
 
 

STATE OF MAINE    COUNTY OF LINCOLN 
 

Then personally appeared the above-named Selectmen of the Town of Damariscotta and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said Town. 
 
      Before me, __________________________ 
        Notary Public 

Page 45

Board Packet 11/16/2022



rev. 1/3/2013 

CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE & MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
 
 
THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA, in the County of Lincoln in the State of Maine, a municipal corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the said State, has received the sum of Six Hundred dollars 
($600.00) paid by Rachel Leighton, and said sum has been accepted by said Town, to be held in trust, 
the income thereof to be used for the perpetual care and maintenance of lot number(s) 1104, 1105, 1106 
in Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2; provided, however, that should any part of said income remain 
unexpended after the reasonable and proper care of said lot, said income shall be used for the general 
care and maintenance of Hillside Cemetery. 
 
Perpetual care fees are nonrefundable. 
 
 
Dated at Damariscotta, Maine this 16th day of November, 2022. 
 
 

THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Daryl Fraser, Chairman     Louis F. Abbotoni, Vice Chair 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Tom Anderson      Joshua Pinkham 
 
__________________________ 
Andrea Keushguerian     
 
 

STATE OF MAINE    COUNTY OF LINCOLN 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Selectmen of the Town of Damariscotta and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said Town. 
 
      Before me, __________________________ 
        Notary Public 

Page 46

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Town of Damariscotta                                                                                 Andrew Dorr 
21 School Street                                                                                                     Town Manager                                  
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 
(P) 207-563-5168 (F) 207-563-6862 

 
            
  

 

Memo  
 
To:  Damariscotta Select Board 
From:  Andrew Dorr  
Date:  November 14, 2022 
Re:  Emergency Fuel Supply and Coordination Agreement 
 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Lincoln County EMA office is monitoring the concerns relating to fuel supplies.  In 
the event there are limited supplies, the county is seeking to enter into a multi-party 
agreement with Colby & Gale and the Town of Damariscotta Police Department.  The 
three-year agreement sets up an understanding that under emergency conditions, each 
party will perform the duties/procedures outlined in the agreement.   
 
I have asked the Town Attorney to review the document to determine if the Select Board 
would need to approve or authorize an agent to sign on their behalf.  Over a 
conversation, we had discussed the authority and purpose of the agreement and believe that its 
reference to Title 37-B M.R.S.A §784 would protect the town to the extent of the cited law.  She 
did suggest I let MMA Risk Management Services just review the document as they are our 
insurer, which I expect to hear back from by the meeting.   
 
The attorney’s review of this document led to the recommendation that “the Board be 
notified of the proposed agreement and vote to authorize the Chief to sign”.  The 
attorney would be happy to provide a detailed explanation at the board’s request. 
 
   

Page 47

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Emergency Fuel Supply and Coordination Agreement 
Between  

County of Lincoln, Maine, Lincoln County Sheriff’s Department, Damariscotta Police Department, and 
Colby & Gale Inc.  

I. PARTIES. This Supply and Coordination Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into 
between the County of Lincoln, a governmental subdivision of the State of Maine whose address is 32 
High St. Wiscasset, ME, Colby & Gale Inc. 154 Biscay Rd. Damariscotta, ME. Lincoln County Sheriff’s 
Department 42 Bath Rd. Wiscasset, ME, and Damariscotta Police Department 21 School St. 
Damariscotta, ME  

II. AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE. The undersigned officer for the County of Lincoln, Colby & Gale 
Inc. Lincoln County Sheriff’s Department, and Damariscotta Police Department, hereby agree to provide 
mutual emergency management aid and assistance in accordance with Maine Title 37-B M.R.S.A. ⸹ 784. 
This agreement sets forth the protocols and procedures for emergency requests for assistance which 
involve a fuel shortage (gasoline, diesel, K-1, #2 fuel oil, and propane).  

III. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This agreement is effective upon the date of the last signature affixed 
hereto. This agreement shall remain in full force and effect for three years, at which time it will be 
reviewed, updated, and a new agreement will be signed. Each party may individually remove themselves 
from this agreement without cause upon 30 days written notice, which shall be delivered to the other 
parties by hand or certified mail sent to the address listed herein.  

IV. AUTHORIZED AGENTS. Each party to this agreement shall provide an “Authorized Agent” who 
will coordinate the agreement, and is authorized to speak on behalf of their respective party. The Lincoln 
County Emergency Management Agency Director shall be the authorized agent for the county of Lincoln. 
Matthew Poole shall be the authorized agent for Colby & Gale Inc. Sheriff Todd Brackett shall be the 
authorized agent for Lincoln County Sheriff’s Department; Chief Jason Warlick shall be the authorized 
agent for Damariscotta Police Department. Their contact information is:  

Casey Stevens, EMA Director    Matthew Poole, President 
County of, Lincoln, ME     Colby & Gale Inc. 
Business Phone: 207-882-7559                                        Business Phone: 207-563-3414      
24 Hr. Phone 207-882-7332    Mobile Phone:  
cstevens@lincounty.me     mpoole@colbyandgale.com 
 
Todd Brackett, Sheriff     Jason Warlick, Chief 
County, of Lincoln, ME     Damariscotta Police Department 
Business Phone: 207-882-6576    Business Phone: 207-563-1909 
24 Hr. Phone: 207-882-7332    24 Hr. Phone: 207-563-3200 
tbrackett@lincolnso.me      jwarlick@damariscottame.com  
 
V. SITUATIONAL AWARENESS. Colby & Gale will contact the County of Lincoln to update them on 
any fuel shortage news. Advanced warning will allow the County of Lincoln to begin planning prior to 
activating this plan.   
 
 

Page 48

Board Packet 11/16/2022

mailto:cstevens@lincounty.me
mailto:mpoole@colbyandgale.com
mailto:tbrackett@lincolnso.me
mailto:jwarlick@damariscottame.com


VI. ACTIVATION. In the judgement of the authorized agent, for the County of Lincoln and Colby & 
Gale Inc. that a fuel shortage is imminent, or is occurring, and fuel supplies are severely limited; the 
authorized agents for the County of Lincoln and Colby & Gale Inc. shall contact each other to request 
activation of this agreement. 
  
 
VII. EMERGENCY PROCEDURES. The County of Lincoln will provide a liaison to Colby & Gale 
Inc. including the name and contact information, a 24 hr. phone number and email address. Colby & Gale 
Inc. will also provide a liaison to the County of Lincoln with the name and contact information including 
a 24 hr. phone number and email address. The County of Lincoln and Colby & Gale Inc. will work 
together to coordinate fuel deliveries to all public safety agencies and critical infrastructure within 
Lincoln County. The County of Lincoln will determine critical infrastructure. Colby & Gale Inc. 
understands the importance of coordinating fuel deliveries. Colby & Gale Inc. will refer all requests for 
fuel deliveries from public safety agencies and critical infrastructure to the liaison for the County of 
Lincoln. The County of Lincoln will work with Colby & Gale Inc. to prioritize all fuel delivery requests. 
Both parties agree to update each other on any changes to the situation by making contact with each other 
on a once daily basis at minimum.  
 

A. The County of Lincoln will: 
 
Provide Colby & Gale Inc. access to D4H. D4H is an emergency management software.  
 
Provide Colby & Gale Inc. with communications support in the event telephones,  
Internet or both are limited or unavailable. 
 

B. The Lincoln County Sheriff’s Department will:  
 

If Colby & Gale Inc. and the County of Lincoln determines that security is needed to prevent 
theft of fuel, the Lincoln County Sheriff’s Department will provide security at all of Colby & 
Gale’s fuel storage locations within its jurisdiction except for Damariscotta, Waldoboro, 
Wiscasset or Boothbay Harbor unless requested by their Police Department. Colby & Gale 
will provide the address of each location that needs security.  

 
C. The Damariscotta Police Department will: 

 
If Colby & Gale Inc. and the County of Lincoln determines that security is needed to prevent 
the theft of fuel, the Damariscotta Police Department will provide security at Colby & Gale’s 
facility on Biscay Road to the best of their abilities based on staffing levels and citizen’s 
needs.  

 
VIII. IDEMNIFICATION. Each party to this agreement shall assume the risk of any liability arising 
from its own actions or omissions or the actions or omissions of its employees and agents at all times. 
None of the parties agrees to insure, defend, or indemnify the other. To the extent a party does not 
maintain proper levels of liability and other insurance coverage pursuant to the terms of this agreement, 
the party’s liability for being uninsured or underinsured shall not be construed as a waiver of its 
governmental or sovereign immunities.  
 

Page 49

Board Packet 11/16/2022



 
VIIII. VALIDATION. Should any portion or section of this agreement be determined to be invalid by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, that fact shall not affect or invalidate any other portion or section; and the 
remaining portions of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect without regard to the section or 
portion or power invalidated. Each party to this agreement agrees to adhere to any applicable laws and 
regulations. 
 
No provision of this agreement may be modified, altered, or rescinded without the approval of the 
undersigned.  
 
 
 
 
____________________________________   ________________________________ 
Director, Lincoln County EMA        Date   President, Colby & Gale Inc.          Date 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________   ________________________________ 
Sheriff, County of Lincoln         Date   Chief, Damariscotta PD                 Date  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
        
     
  

Page 50

Board Packet 11/16/2022



2 
 

 
Agenda 

Board of Assessors 
Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

November 16, 2022 
Immediately Following Select Board Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 
 
I. Call Board Meeting to Order 

 
II. Minutes  

1. October 19, 2022 Board of Assessors’ Minutes 
    

III. Official Action Items  
1. Abatement PP 192 Damariscotta Subway 
2. Supplemental PP 192 Mid Coast Provisions Inc 

 
IV. Board’s Discussion Items 

 
V. Adjournment 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 51

Board Packet 11/16/2022

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


Page 52

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 53

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 54

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Page 55

Board Packet 11/16/2022



3 
 

 
Agenda 

Board of Assessors 
Town of Damariscotta, Maine 

November 16, 2022 
Immediately Following Select Board Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039  
Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

 
 
I. Call Board Meeting to Order 

 
II. Minutes  

1. October 19, 2022 Board of Assessors’ Minutes 
    

III. Official Action Items  
1. Abatement PP 192 Damariscotta Subway 

On motion (___________ /___________) to approve the abatement to the previous 
owner, Damariscotta Subway C/O TOPSUBS, as presented by the Assessor’s Agent 
for PP Acct 192, for a total amount of $249.75.   Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

2. Supplemental PP 192 Mid Coast Provisions Inc 
On motion (___________ /___________) to issue a supplemental tax, as presented by 
the Assessor’s Agent, to Mid Coast Provisions Inc, PP Acct 192, for a total of 
$249.75.   Vote ______ / ______ / ______ 
 

IV. Board’s Discussion Items 
 

V. Adjournment 
 

 
 

Page 56

Board Packet 11/16/2022

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


Board of Assessors Meeting                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
October 19, 2022                                                                                                                                                                     

(Immediately following Select Board’s  Meeting)                                                                           
Damariscotta, Maine                                                                                                                                                   

Town Office 

 

Board Members:  Daryl Fraser, Chairperson; Louis Abbotoni; Tom Anderson; Andrea Keushguerian; and 
Josh Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                                   
Absences:   None                                                                                                                                                                     
Staff Present:  Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Lynda Letteney, Recording Secretary;                                                                                                                                                                                                      
Others Present:   Rob Dupressi, RJD Appraisal; Geoff Keochakian, LCTV; Evan Houk, LCN 

I. Call to Order                                                                                                                                                                      
Meeting was called to order at p.m. by Chairperson Fraser. 

II. Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                                
On motion (Pinkham/Keushguerian) to approve the minutes of 8/17/22  Vote:  5-0-0                 
On motion (Pinkham/Anderson) to approve the minutes of 10/5/22   Vote:  4-0-1 
(Keushguerian abstaining)                                                                                                                                                       

III.   Assessor’s Report - Ron Dupressi, RKD Appraisal                                                                                                                                
Mr. Dupressi began his presentation by saying he and his colleague really like working for Damariscotta. 
They enjoy it here and belief it is working out well.  The State Valuation tries to equalize the tax burden.  
It is determined by school tax and county tax.  The bare valuation has not gone up, but most recent sales 
have increased property values.  State valuation jumped 16% in one year.  The 2023 State Valuation is 
based on the last 18 months of 2020/2021.   

Section B:  Sales Information                                                                                                                                                                                     
The good news is that the percent of change is 4.82%.   However the ratio is slipping, currently 91% of 
market value.  With the homestead exempt ($25,000), forgiveness can only be a 91% portion.  He has 
allowed for some leeway in these figures.  Minimum value base is 70%.  We have been between 83%-
79% (plus new housing).  He would inflate the values to 86%.  In this market sales are down (no 
inventory), but prices are even or increased.  By 2025-2026 every town will have been revaluated.  By 
factoring across the board, the goal is to get everyone to 100%.  Cost tables with inflation factor apply to 
everyone.  Ron gave the examples of non-Waterfront property (residential) and residential waterfront.  
Residential was 79% and waterfront was 78% with a combined score of 79%.  This is a unique 
opportunity to absorb this in regular work.  The Town budget is almost the same even with the 
revaluation (91%).  If it remains the same by May/June 2023, there will be no changes.  Therefore, he 
recommends a factor of 100% for two years.  He will be starting a spread sheet of sales, but it sounds 
promising.  This plan will get everyone on homestead exemption to 100%.                                                                            

Page 57

Board Packet 11/16/2022



Ron closed his presentation saying how much he appreciated the opportunity to present this overview 
in person, and thanked the Board for having him come in.                                                                                                                                                           

IV.  Adjournment                                                                                                                                                                      
On motion (Pinkham/Abbotoni) to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m.     
  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Lynda L. Letteney                                                                                                                                                                     
Recording Secretary 

Minutes for the October 19, 2022, meeting of the Board of Assessors 

 

_________________________________________                                                                                                         
Daryl Fraser, Chairperson 

 

______________________________________                                                                                                                               
Louis Abbotoni 

 

______________________________________                                                                                                                     
Andrea Keushguerian 

 

______________________________________                                                                                                                       
Josh Pinkham 

 

_________________________________________                                                                                                                  
Tom Anderson                                                                                                       

 

Minutes for the Board of Assessors’ meeting of 10-19-22 signed this day _____________, 2022 

 

 

Page 58

Board Packet 11/16/2022


	70 Church St Request
	SafetytWorks 2022 DPW
	Memo 11102022
	SB Property Abatement
	Memo CEO_LPI
	Lincoln County ACO 2022
	Memo Paving Reserve
	cemetery deed.Keller
	perp care contract KELLER hillside
	cemetery deed.LEIGHTON
	perp care contract LEIGHTON hillside
	BOA Abate_Suppl
	BoA 10-19-22 minutes



